
From: Krause, Donald (GE Power & Water) [mailto:Donald.Krause@ge.com]  

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Saverot, Pierre 

Cc: Varno, Mark (GE Power & Water); CARLOS1.MARTINEZ@GE.com; michael.schrag@ge.com; 
McFadden, Anthony E (GE Power & Water); Francis, Gaby F. (GE Power & Water); Scott.Murray@ge.com 

Subject: GEH Vallecitos Nuclear Center request to extend the RAI response for the Model 2000 COC No. 

9228 

 
Pierre, 
 
Attached is the GEH Vallecitos Nuclear Center request to extend the RAI response for the Model 2000 
COC No. 9228, Docket No. 71-9228. 
 
Please contact me or Carlos Martinez if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
Don 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
Donald R. Krause  
Regulatory Compliance Program Manager 
Radiation Safety Officer,  
GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy  
Vallecitos Nuclear Center  

T:      + 925 862 4360  
M:      + 925 303 0723  
F:      + 925 304 7435  
DialCom:  *823 4360  
Email:    donald.krause@ge.com  

6705 Vallecitos Road  
Sunol, CA 94586  
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